
 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
                                   October 17, 2013 
   TO:          Augusta County Board of Supervisors 
 
   FROM:        Patrick J. Coffield, County Administrator 
 
   SUBJECT:  STAFF BRIEFING, MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2013, 1:30 p.m. 
                Board Meeting Room, Government Center, Verona, VA 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
    ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION 
_____________________________________________________________________________  
S/B-01   1:30 p.m. VDOT ROADS  

1. Report by VDOT 
2. FY2015 Revenue Sharing Program 
3. Route 636 – Bikeway/Pedestrian Extension (80/20) 
4. Scholastic Way Extension (80/20) 
 

S/B-02  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  
Report by Staff  

 
S/B-03  FIRE AND RESCUE  

Report by Staff   
 
S/B-04  QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT  
   Report by Staff 
 
S/B-05  RECYCLING COMMITTEE REPORT 
   Discuss by-laws and mission  
 
S/B-06  2014 PROPOSED HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 
   Discuss 2014 proposed Holiday Schedule  
 
S/B-07  CENTERVIEW DRIVE (MILL PLACE)  
   Discuss culvert/drainage improvement estimate 
 
S/B-08  WAIVERS/VARIANCES  
  
S/B-09  MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
S/B-10  MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY STAFF   
 
S/B-11  CLOSED SESSION  
 
  5:45 p.m. LEGISLATIVE DINNER (Smith’s West Room) 
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